

Adobe Connect Chat Transcript
SSR2 Plenary #51 – 15 November 2018

Brenda Brewer: (11/15/2018 08:29) Good Day! Welcome to SSR2 Plenary #51 on 15 November 2018 @ 15:00 UTC.

Brenda Brewer: (08:29) Please note this meeting will be recorded. When not speaking, mute your phones by pressing *6. Press *6 to unmute. Thank you.

Norm Ritchie: (09:00) Good Morning! Afternoon! Evening!

Zarko: (09:01) Hello

Noorul Ameen: (09:01) Good Morning Norm!!!

Noorul Ameen: (09:02) Hello Zarko!!

Naveed: (09:02) Hello everyone

Boban Kršić: (09:04) Hi all, does the audio bridge still not work? Or just nobody speaks

Laurin: (09:06) I am also here! ;)

Boban Kršić: (09:07) lol, hi Laurin - welcome ;-)

Laurin: (09:07) Ah, now I am here officially!

Jennifer Bryce: (09:08) Boban can you hear?

Boban Kršić: (09:08) Yes, Jennifer

Laurin: (09:08) Cannot hear Alain

Alain Patrick AINA: (09:09) As i said in my last mail, i have nothing else to add. Just feel bad to hear that concerns are still not understood

Alain Patrick AINA: (09:10) let me get a dialout

Alain Patrick AINA: (09:10) pls proceed

Boban Kršić: (09:15) yes ia ma speaking

Boban Kršić: (09:15) a am

Boban Kršić: (09:15) grrrrr

Boban Kršić: (09:15) ok, wait

Boban Kršić: (09:15) will dial in

Laurin: (09:18) Yes!

Naveed: (09:21) Comment: My 2-cents would be to move on from SSR1 recommendations. There is no way that we are locking what we did so far about SSR1, but I suppose that in the

process of moving ahead, we may find some other issues related to SSR1 that need to be part of our response about SSR1

Norm Ritchie: (09:22) +1 naveed

Alain Patrick AINA: (09:23) hello

Noorul Ameen: (09:23) i think its alan's turn

Laurin: (09:23) Yes!

Noorul Ameen: (09:24) VC++

Zarko: (09:26) Ill dial in

Naveed: (09:29) Just to clarify, my suggestion also include having a retrospective view of SSR1 as we investigate other workstreams, which is but natural way of proceeding

Denise: (09:31) I would support team members flagging recommendation/s that they want more research into, if that's the case.

Naveed: (09:37) my dial out is also not working

Naveed: (09:37) if staff can dial me out at my number

Jennifer Bryce: (09:38) Naveed, we will dial out to you

Denise: (09:45) Before we leave this agenda item do people have specific suggestions for the team to consider in terms of methodology change?

Zarko: (09:49) +1

Norm Ritchie: (09:51) suggest that those who are adamant about developng and clearly defining a methodology do so as a team

Norm Ritchie: (09:51) sub team

Boban Kršić: (09:52) As alreday said, let*s move forward; I am personally not interested in changing the methodology, but rather in the available information to evaluate the recommendation. And I am afraid that the little information available to us leads to a misinterpretation.

Denise: (09:52) Could we please have specific emails on how team memgers change the SSR1 methodolgy

Denise: (09:53) ...how team members would propose to change,..

Laurin: (09:53) Tabling makes sense but we should also try to get some level of text done so we have something to address!

Zarko: (09:53) I would like to hear/see when and how the methodology was defined

Norm Ritchie: (09:53) +1 Naveed. precisely

Zarko: (09:54) there is no methodology :)

Denise: (09:54) +1

Denise: (09:54) to Naveed

Zarko: (09:55) there is no document

Zarko: (09:55) there is no methodology

Zarko: (09:55) there is no anything in regard of methodology

Boban Kršić: (09:55) we have only 5 min's

Denise: (09:56) Could we have staff pull together links to SSR1 methodology and approach decisions and Alain and Zarko propose changes for the team to consider?

Zarko: (09:57) Yarko did it long time ago

Zarko: (09:57) Please pick recommendation and review it is BAd approach

Denise: (09:59) @ zarko - not sure i understand

Noorul Ameen: (10:01) pls wait for zarko's clarification

Zarko: (10:01) I'll clarify it ion the list

Noorul Ameen: (10:01) ok

Zarko: (10:02) some ppl does not understand what methodology is

Denise: (10:02) Thank you. And thanks all for the robust discussion

Noorul Ameen: (10:02) bye all

Zarko: (10:02) bye

Ram Krishna: (10:02) bye all